Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 7 October 2020 12:06 PM

Christine Yow

RE: IIl TP : SLQ550Y / SKL3383G // LKK Ref: CC4/11120007746/R1ps3
DV_SLQ550Y.pdf

We confirm settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST)

$6,151.53

2. Loss of Rental (3days x $130.00)(w/GST) S 417.30

Total | $6,568.83

Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return it in colour via email to us (LKK) for our necessary action

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 1:48 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Il TP : SLQ550Y / SKL3383G

Dear OIC,

We hereby attach our LOD with supporting documents for your perusal.

Kindly revert with an offer soonest. Thank you.



Best Regards,
Christine Yow
Administrator
Body & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
V 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935
D (65) 6430 4899

WEARNES Www.wearnesauto.com  christine.yow@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



